
Questions and answers for ITB-19 
 
Should we include a CV in our offer? 
 
Yes, a CV must be included in the offer.  
 
Is the translation file available? If yes, can it be provided in order to analyze it? 
 
The full text cannot be disclosed. A 2-page excerpt of the translation file is available to all interested 
parties, for your information. 
 
Our company has already participated in a previous request for proposal and we have sent you the 
Vendor registration form. Could you confirm that we are already in your list of approved vendors 
and consequently we don’t need to send you again the registration form? 
 
Companies that have previously submitted a vendor registration form do not need to resubmit it. 
 
Can there be an extension of the closing date for the submission of offers?  
 
Yes. Offers can be submitted until 25 September 2013 - 23.59HRS CET.  
 


